Dining for Dollars Event Frequently Asked Questions
1. What is Dining for Dollars (D4$)? It is a popular fundraising and friend-raising event in which
members and friends of the church host dinners and other events in their homes or elsewhere and
other members and friends bid silent auction-style to attend. All proceeds go to the church.
2. When is Dining for Dollars? Event bidding happens each fall and spring with various events spread
throughout the year. Bid on events that fit your schedule. The exact dates will be publicized in the
newsletter and weekly announcements.
3. Where is the bidding? D4$ bidding takes place on the patio on 2 Sundays.
4. How do I bid? Provide your name to the D4$ coordinator on the patio to obtain your bid # and bid
booklet. After reviewing the wonderful event offerings, bid on events you desire. Monitor your bids as
you may get outbid. You may bid again at a higher amount. To guarantee your place at the table, bid
the "It's Yours" price.
5. How do I know if I'm the winning bidder? Within 2 weeks of bidding you'll receive a letter of
congratulations for the event(s) you've won. If you do not receive a letter, you did not win. Try again
next event!
6. How do I pay? With the letter of congratulation will be a payment request card. Send payment at
your earliest convenience directly to the church. You may pay by credit card.
7. What if I paid but cannot attend? You are responsible for payment even if you cannot attend.
Check your calendar closely before bidding. You may send someone of your choosing in your place.
Monetary considerations are between you and your replacement. Notify your hosts of the change.
8. Will I get an event reminder? While hosts are asked to send reminders to guests a few weeks in
advance of the event, you are ultimately responsible to mark your calendar and remember the event
date and time.
9. What if I still have questions? Contact Julie Hiroto, the Dining for Dollars event coordinator, at 626826-5426 or jchiroto@gmail.com.

